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Dear Mark

I have now received three referees' reports on your paper ‘Visibility studies in archaeology:  A review and case study’ which are enclosed.    

On the basis of the referees' comments I am pleased to be able to accept your paper subject to your revising it to meet these comments. There are two excellent reviews and one not do good but my feeling is that you can certainly meet all the minor points of the two positive referees and may be able to respond to some of the more basic things the other referee says. I am sure you can and I look forward to receiving your revised paper.   Please send one digital version and three hard copies, at least one in double spaced type, to Ros Whitehead (figs info)
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